
 ACTION REQUEST 
 
 
 Date: March 14, 2013 
 
 
TO:  Division of Public Utilities   
FROM: Public Service Commission   

RESPONSE DUE BY April 8, 2013 
REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE April 14, 2013 

 
 
SUBJECT:  Citizens Telecommunications Company of Utah d/b/a Frontier Communications of 
Utah  13-041-T02                  (Company Name, Case Number, etc.)   
   
 
 
This is a request for the Division to conduct: 
 
                  Review Tariff Compliance 
 
                  Analysis of Complaint 
 
       X          Investigation 
 
                  Other 
 
 
EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED: 
 
3/14/2013 
13-041-T02 
(3) TARIFF Re: Citizens Telecommunications Company of Utah d/b/a Frontier Communications 
of Utah – The purpose of this administrative Lifeline filing is to include clarifying language 
regarding the waiver of nonrecurring charges for Lifeline customers, in compliance with the 
Federal Communications Commission (FCC) Docket No. FCC-12-11, Lifeline and Link Up 
Reform and Modernization and the Public Service Commission Docket No. 12-041-T01. 


